ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 6-20 Output Number: 2.3
Date: 21/06/2022

From: Mr Steve Edgington To: Hon Chansey Paech
Portfolio: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice

Agency: Department of the Attorney-General and Justice

Subject: Length of Parole Board vacancies

QUESTION:

There are currently four vacancies on the Parole Board, one victims’ representative and
three community representatives. How long has each of those positions been vacant for?

ANSWER:
¢ Community member 1: resigned 17 December 2021
e Community member 2: resigned 6 March 2022
e Community member 3: resigned 29 March 2022
e Victims’ representative: resigned 20 May 2022

Nominations for these positions have been received and are under consideration.



